

From: Brewer, Tracy
Sent: Wed, 19 Mar 2025 12:15:25 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Herrington, Lucy R; kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Good Morning –

That is great! The only person on our end will be Kim Dang, CEO.

I will put this on her calendar. Thank you so much and have a great day!

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002



Delivering Energy to Improve Lives

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 6:08 PM
To: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov
Subject: RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Hi Tracy!

That is a great idea! I checked with the DOI team and that works for them. I've copied them here. We can use our conference line below at the time for the call from 10:30-10:45am on Friday 3/21.

Tracy and DOI team- please confirm any attendees that will be joining from your side!

Have a great night everyone!

S1 Conference Line:

Conference Line: (b) (6)

Guest Code: (b) (6)



Izzy Lamanna

Director of Scheduling
U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)

EMAIL Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov

From: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Good Morning Izzy and thank you for your response.

Kim has just a scheduled call with Secretary Burgum at the date and time offered below to discuss the same topic. Would Secretary Wright want to join that call or would he prefer a separate call?

Please let me know your thoughts.

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002

KINDER MORGAN

Delivering Energy to Improve Lives

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 9:41 AM

To: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>

Subject: RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Hi Tracy!

I hope you are doing well. Thank you for your patience, Secretary Wright would love to hop on a call with Kim.

I know you mentioned a 15-minute call for sometime next week. Would Friday the 21st at 10:30am EST work?

Thanks, and please let me know.

Izzy

From: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 8:14 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Thank you Izzy. We look forward to hearing from you.

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002



From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 7:27 PM
To: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Hi Tracy!

Thanks for the follow up! My apologies for the delay, we were running around at CERAWEEK the last few days.

I will bring this to the team tomorrow.

Have a great night,

Izzy

From: Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 4:27 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Good afternoon –

I am following up on our request for a short call with Secretary Wright. For convenience, I have attached the Meeting Request that was sent on March 3, 2025. If at all possible, we would like to schedule this call for next week. Kim Dang (CEO, Kinder Morgan) will make herself available at any time that would be convenient for him.

Thank you for your consideration.

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002

KINDER MORGAN

Delivering Energy to Improve Lives

From: Brewer, Tracy
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:27 AM
To: 'Lamanna, Isabelle' <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Good Morning –

Please see attached meeting request form.

Have a great day!

Tracy Brewer

Executive Assistant, Sr. | Office of the Chairman

Ph. (b) (6)
1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77002



From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 5:09 PM
To: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: RE: Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Good evening, Dave!

I hope you had a great weekend. Thank you so much for reaching out and the follow up. If you could please fill out the attached meeting request form and return it back to me at your earliest convenience, that would be great.

Thanks so much and I look forward to hearing from you!

Izzy

From: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:57 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Brewer, Tracy <tracy_brewer@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for phone call between KMI CEO Kim Dang and Sec. Wright

Hello Isabelle, I am writing today to follow up on a conversation that my boss, Kim Dang, had with Secretary Wright last week at the Business Council meeting. When they met briefly last week, Secretary Wright said he would be interested in understanding how the government could help expedite the construction of critical energy infrastructure projects. We are requesting a brief phone call with the Secretary to follow up on that, and we will obviously schedule it at the Secretary's convenience.

By way of background, Kinder Morgan is the largest U.S. headquartered energy infrastructure company. We own an interest in or operate approximately 79,000 miles of pipelines, 139 terminals, 704 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of working natural gas storage capacity and have

renewable natural gas production capacity of approximately 5.6 Bcf per year with an additional 0.8 Bcf in development. Our pipelines transport 40% of the natural gas consumed in or exported from the U.S., as well as refined petroleum products, crude oil, condensate, carbon dioxide, renewable fuels and other products, and our terminals store and handle various commodities including gasoline, diesel fuel, jet fuel, chemicals, metals, petroleum coke, and ethanol and other renewable fuels and feedstocks.

We are currently investing approximately \$6 billion in capital on three projects to provide natural gas for growing power generation and LNG demand. Those are the projects we are hoping to expedite.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. I have copied Kim's EA, Tracy Brewer, and we hope to hear from you soon.

PS: I served at the DOE under both Secretaries in the Bush 43 Administration. It's a great place full of quality people. I hope you enjoy your time there.

Best wishes, Dave

Dave Conover

Vice President, Government Relations & Communications

(b) (6) (direct)

(b) (6) (cell)

1001 Louisiana Street | Houston, TX 77002



Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
